
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 / 09531 . JNS 

Agency Name DTMBNarious State Office Buildings 

Scope Secondary Glycol Containment 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44106 

Bid opening date and time 8/31/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/30/2011 44108 

4 4 m  

Director SAB Architect Engineering Applications EAI, LLC 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

- 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardabillty? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $630,000.00 
1558 Haslett Road 611 1201 2 
Haslett MI 48840 

MKC Group, Inc. 

103 Deens 
Bay City MI 48706 

Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% 
811 21201 3 

Bond $661,000.00 

071 / 09531 . JNS 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 10503 . JNS 

Agency Name DTMBIMDOT Construction and Technology Building 

Scope Bituminous Laboratory HVAC Upgrades 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44210 

Bid opening date and time 81311201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/3012011 

Director SAB Architect Byce and Associates, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low • Adequate rn 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third la Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dls. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $956,000.00 
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 

Holt MI 48842 

HBC Contracting 

21 70 Apollo Drive 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $999,220.00 
8191201 2 

Laux Construction, LLC 
1535 Jessop Road 
Dansville MI 4881 9 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,008,150.00 
2/8/2013 

Antler Construction 
5055 Bellville Road 

Canton M 481 88 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,483,728.00_, 

071 1 10503 . JNS 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and ~ecommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 
Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 11096 . JRC 

Agency Name DTMBNanWagoner Building 

Scope Restroom Upgrades - 1st Floor West 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44106 

Bid opening date and time 81311201 1 , 200 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1013012011 

kd Director !@ SAB Architect The Design Forum 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 
, 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS ~ua l i f i ed  Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
HBC Contracting Yes exaires 5.00% Bond $171,520.00 
21 70 Apollo Drive 8191201 2 
Lansing MI 48906 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 
4224 Keller Road 

Holt MI 48842 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 83,200.00 
811 61201 3 @ 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $220,000.00 - 

071 1 1 1 0 9 6 .  JRC Page 1  of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
-- -- 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 11250 . MNB 

Agency Name DMVAlSelfridge Air National Guard Base 

Scope Modifications to Building #I492 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13999 

Bid opening date and time 8/31/2011 , 200  p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/30/2011 

Director SAB Architect Partners in Architecture, PLC 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate I q  
Second Ed Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 

Third Addendum 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
J.H. Bennett Company, Inc. Not Provided $82,917.79 

22975 Venture Drive 
Novi MI 48376 

B & B Construction Services, LLC 

2081 6 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 

St. Clair Shores MI 48081 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $647,000.00 
5/20/2012 

E & L Construction Group, Inc. 
P.O. Box 418 

Flint MI 48501 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $648,800.00 
6/7/20 12 

KC1 General Contractors Yes expires 5.00% Bond $727,873.00 
20882 Harper Avenue 8/91201 3 

Harper Woods MI 48225 

CA Services, LLC 
340 Bagley Street 

Pontiac MI 48341 

Bond 

Rock Industries 
340 Rockwell Avenue 

Pontiac MI 48341 

5.00% Bond $848,014.00 

51 1 1 11250 . MNB Paae 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendatio~~ For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 1 10359 . SAR 

Agency Name DEQ/Davels Repair and Herb's Auto Available Funds $ 

Scope Operation & Maintenance of Air Spargelsoil Vapor Extraction System Index Number 44501 

Bid opening date and time 813112011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1013W2011 

Director SAB Architect DLZ Michiaan. Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second @i Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qiralfiied Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % - BID BOND - BASE BID 
TriMedia Environmental & Engineering Services, Yes expires $1 31,580.00 
1002 Harbor Hills Drive 211 71201 2 
Marquette MI 49855 

Lake Environmental Services $140,480.00 
10051 E. Highland Road, Suite 29-232 

Howell MI 48843 

Compliance, Inc. 
802 E. Grand River Avenue, Suite 301 

Brighton MI 481 16 

Yes expires 
1 18120 1 2 

Superior Environmental Corporation 
1 128 Franklin Street 

Marne MI 49435 

Yes expires 
10/27/2012 

AS1 Environmental Technologies, Inc. Yes expires $1 79,080.00 
410 E. Dowland Street 613012014 
Ludington MI 49431 

761 1 10359 . SAR Paae 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 777 / 11048 . RAA 

Agency Name DNRrrahquamenon Falls State Park Available Funds $ 

Scope Gorge Walkway Improvements Index Number 52130 

Bid opening date and time 8/31/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10130/2011 

Director SAB Architect Northwest Design Group, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate I3 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED rn REQUIRED 
-- 

U LLI --- 
BIDDERS Qualified Dls. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Johnson Brothers Construction, Inc. 
E9323 Industrial Park 
Munising MI 49862 

5.00% Bond $83,560.00 --. 

Elmets Crane & Dozer, Inc. 
3600 Rennie School Road, P.O. Box 61 50 

Traverse City MI 49684 

5.00% Bond $1 97,875.28 

Olsen & Olsen Building Contractors, Inc. 
720 Deer Street 
Manistique MI 49854 

5.00% Bond $250,000.00 

Greenscape 
P.O. Box 133 

Lake MI 48632 

5.00% Bond $290,337.30el 

777 / 11048 . RAA 


